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Contribution from Colin Chapman
The Great War of 1914-18 had taken a great toll on the men and youth of Mitcham but the population, 

29000 in 1911, rapidly doubled after the war.

Between the first and second World Wars the School became well established as the foremost secondary 

school in the area. In a 1934 Prospectus the school offered "a liberal education for boys from 10 years until 

18 years old".In addition to the school games timetable boys were encouraged to take part after school 

hours in Boxing, Running and Cricket Nets. It boasted a Dramatic Society and Orchestra. The 16th Mitcham 

scout troop consisted of boys from the school. 

The original Headmaster Mr F.G.Hall left in 1929 and after a term under a temporary Head, the redoubtable 

Mr A.J. Doig became Head later that year and remained in office until 1952. During his long tenure his 

passion for Rugby was indoctrinated in the School and he actively encouraged regular performances, some 

legendary, of Gilbert & Sullivans Operas.They became one of the high-lights of the Mitcham Social Scene. 

During the Second World War The school was evacuated, partly with the County Girls School, to Weston-

super-Mare returning in 1942. On the return Mr Doig (known affectionately to many boys out of his hearing 

as "Doggy"), quickly re-established order and the traditions he had introduced over the years. One of these 

was the 'Aesthetic Trophy', an inter house competition covering a wide range of sports , arts and drama 

activities. 

Mr Doig left the school in 1952 to become Headmaster of Surbiton Grammar School and in 1953 the reins 

were taken up by Mr G.J. Courtney. After so many years of one head in charge the transition was not always 

easy for the pupils but G.J. (Jim) Courtney prevailed.    

Mr Courtney left in 1960 and after a short period when Mr Purbrick, Deputy Head was temporarily in 

charge, Dr C.R.Bingham( Crip or Crippen to the boys!) became Head. He was followed by B.F. Atherton ( 

affectionately Bernie to the boys) who remained with the school until the closure of many grammar schools 

in 1969 and the remaining pupils at Mitcham were transferred to Eastfields High School in that summer.

Colin Chapman   Pupil 1948-1955 




